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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 
Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
July 11, 2024 
 
Paul R. Michaud, Esq. 
Michaud Law Group LLC 
515 Centerpoint Drive, Suite 503 
Middletown, Connecticut 06457 
pmichaud@michaud.law  
 
RE: PETITION NO. 1619 – TRITEC Americas, LLC petition for a declaratory ruling, 

pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the proposed 
construction, maintenance and operation of a 4.97-megawatt AC solar photovoltaic 
electric generating facility and associated equipment located at Parcel No. 27-15-7, 0 
Riggs Street, Oxford, Connecticut, and associated electrical interconnection. Withdrawal 
of Petition. 

 
Dear Attorney Michaud: 
 
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your letter dated July 10, 2024 
requesting withdrawal of the above-referenced petition for a declaratory ruling. The Council 
hereby acknowledges your request to withdraw the petition for a declaratory ruling. 
 
The Council declares this matter to no longer be pending before this agency.  Please note that if 
you decide to present an amended petition for a declaratory ruling to the Council for a facility at 
Parcel No. 27-15-7, 0 Riggs Street in Oxford that such a request will need to be submitted as a 
new petition for a declaratory ruling or application for a certificate that must follow the applicable 
statutory and regulatory requirements. 
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact the Council office. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this important matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Melanie A. Bachman 
Executive Director 
 
MAB/RDM/dll 
 
c: The Honorable George R. Temple, First Selectperson, Town of Oxford 

(selectman@oxford-ct.gov)  
 Service List, dated March 8, 2024 
 Council Members 
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July 10, 2024 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Melanie Bachman 
Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 

Re: PETITION NO. 1619 – TRITEC Americas, LLC petition for a declaratory 
ruling, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the 
proposed construction, maintenance and operation of a 4.97-megawatt AC solar 
photovoltaic electric generating facility and associated equipment located at 
Parcel No. 27-15-7, 0 Riggs Street, Oxford, Connecticut, and associated electrical 
interconnection. Withdrawal. 

Dear Attorney Bachman: 

The Petitioner, TRITEC Americas, LLC, hereby withdraws its Petition in the 
above referenced matter. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Very truly yours, 

Paul R. Michaud 

cc: Service List dated March 8, 2024. 

PAUL R. MICHAUD 
Managing Attorney / Principal 

515 Centerpoint Drive, Suite 503 
Middletown, CT 06457 

Direct Telephone: (860) 338-3728 
Email: pmichaud@michaud.law 

Web: www.michaud.law 


